

(Published in The Journal Record December 19, 2018)

ORDINANCE NO. 26,061

AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO BUSINESSES AND GENERAL SCHEDULE OF FEES; AMENDING CHAPTERS 13 AND 60 OF THE OKLAHOMA CITY MUNICIPAL CODE, 2010, BY AMENDING SECTION 13-401. PREQUALIFICATION REQUIRED, SECTION 13-402. PAVING CONTRACTOR LICENSE, SECTION 13-403. WATER CONTRACTOR LICENSE, SECTION 13-404. SANITARY SEWER CONTRACTOR LICENSE, SECTION 13-405. BUILDING CONTRACTOR LICENSE, SECTION 13-406. ENVIRONMENTAL CONTRACTOR LICENSE, SECTION 13-407. TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONTRACTOR LICENSE, SECTION 13-408. STORM WATER CONTRACTOR LICENSE, SECTION 13-409. BRIDGE CONTRACTOR LICENSE, SECTION 13-410. LICENSE - TERMS, SECTION 13-411. LICENSE - FEES, SECTION 13-412. PREQUALIFICATION APPLICATION – FEES, SECTION 13-413. CITY EMPLOYEES, SECTION 13-414. SPECIAL PROVISION, BY ADOPTING SECTION 13-415. HEATING AND AIR CONDITIONING (HVAC) CONTRACTOR PREQUALIFICATION, SECTION 13-416. STREETCAR CONTRACTOR PREQUALIFICATION, SECTION 13-417. PREQUALIFICATION – TERMS, SECTION 13-418. PREQUALIFICATION – FEES, SECTION 13-419. CITY EMPLOYEES, SECTION 13-420. SPECIAL PROVISION, AND AMENDING TITLE 13, ARTICLE XII, CHAPTER 60 OF THE GENERAL SCHEDULE OF FEES, SECTION 60-13-61. PREQUALIFICATION APPLICATION FEE, BY REPEALING SECTIONS 60-13-62 THROUGH 60-13-69, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

ORDINANCE

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OKLAHOMA CITY:

SECTION 1. That Sections 13-401, 13-402, 13-403, 13-404, 13-405, 13-406, 13-407, 13-408, 13-409, 13-410, 13-411, 13-413, 13-414, 13-415, 13-416, 13-417, 13-418, 13-419, 13-420, 13-421 of Article XII of Chapter 13 of the Oklahoma City Municipal Code, 2010 are hereby amended to read as follows:

CHAPTER 13

BUSINESSES

ARTICLE XII PREQUALIFICATION AND CONTRACTORS' LICENSES

§ 13-401. - Prequalification required.

- (a) Except as specifically provided in this Code, any person:
- (1) Bidding or performing work on a public construction contract;
 - (2) Engaging in work to provide a public improvement; or

(3) Engaging in work on public property, for which a prequalification class or subclass of such work has been established, must be prequalified by the Prequalification Review Board for that class or subclass of work.

(b) The City has established prequalification classes for the work as set forth in Sections 13-403 through 13-409. The Prequalification Review Board may establish the qualification and requirements for such classes and any subclasses thereto established by the Prequalification Review Board. In addition, the Prequalification Review Board may revise and establish such other and additional prequalification classes and subclasses of work as it deems in the best interest of the City. Any adopted reference for prequalification classes and subclasses of work will be placed on file in the City Clerk's Office.

~~The classes and subclasses of work requiring prequalification shall be as follows:~~

~~Class A: Prequalified Contractors—Unlimited by project costs.~~

~~(1) Bridge contractor~~

~~(2) Building contractor~~

~~(a) All building construction work.~~

~~(b) Select subclasses of building construction work.~~

~~1. Heating, ventilation and air conditioning~~

~~2. Plumbing~~

~~3. Electrical~~

~~4. Roofing~~

~~5. Demolition~~

~~(3) Paving contractor~~

~~(4) Environmental contractor~~

~~(a) All environmental construction work~~

~~(b) Select subclasses of environmental construction work~~

~~1. Asbestos~~

~~2. Hazardous material remediation~~

~~3. Underground storage tank~~

~~4. Lead abatement~~

~~(5) Sanitary sewer Wastewater contractor~~

~~(a) All sanitary sewer wastewater construction work~~

~~(b) Select subclasses of sanitary sewer wastewater construction work~~

~~1. Lift stations~~

~~2. Manhole rehabilitation~~

~~(6) Stormwater contractor~~

~~(7) Water contractor~~

~~(a) All water construction work~~

~~(b) Select subclass of water construction work~~

~~1. Water tank contractor~~

Class B: ~~Prequalified Contractors Limited: projects of \$500,000.00 or less~~

~~(1) Bridge contractor~~

~~(2) Building contractor~~

~~(a) All building construction work~~

~~(b) Select subclasses of building construction work~~

~~1. Heating, ventilation & air conditioning~~

~~2. Plumbing~~

~~3. Electrical~~

~~4. Roofing~~

~~5. Demolition~~

~~(3) Paving contractor~~

~~(4) Environmental contractor~~

~~(a) All environmental construction work~~

~~(b) Select subclasses of environmental construction work~~

~~1. Asbestos~~

~~2. Hazardous material remediation~~

~~3. Underground storage tank~~

~~4. Lead abatement~~

~~(5) Sanitary sewer Wastewater contractor~~

~~(a) All sanitary sewer wastewater construction work~~

~~(b) Select subclasses of sanitary sewer wastewater construction work~~

~~1. Lift stations~~

~~2. Manhole rehabilitation~~

~~(6) Stormwater contractor~~

~~(7) Water contractor~~

~~(a) All water construction work~~

~~(b) Select subclass of water construction work~~

~~1. Water tank contractor~~

Class C: ~~Traffic Signal Contractor—Unlimited by project costs.~~

(c) Provided, however, prequalification is not required:

(1) to bid on certain public construction contracts whenever prequalification is waived by the City in the specifications;

(2) to work on public property or to contract or provide a public improvement whenever the person performing the work obtains the appropriate ~~license~~ prequalification and provides the required insurance and bond as provided in this Code; or

(3) as otherwise expressly provided in this Code.

(d)The Prequalification Review Board is directed and authorized to categorize and determine what types, kinds and nature of work shall be included in each of the classes and subclasses of work set forth in Subsection 13-401(b) above. The Prequalification Review Board shall establish policies and procedures for prequalification, including but not limited to investigation, review and consideration of applicants and applications and the granting, renewing, denying, suspending, limiting, conditioning and revoking prequalification. All policies and procedures established by the Prequalification Review Board shall be in accordance with its establishing resolution and this Code. The Prequalification Review Board shall establish an application form and such other forms and documents as it deems necessary.

(e)A condition of prequalification shall be the requirement that the applicant or prequalified person have an employee or employees, as determined by the Prequalification Review Board, obtain or possess such licenses and obtain all permits as may be required by this Code.

(f)Prequalification and renewal of any existing prequalification shall be for a period of one year from the determination of the Prequalification Review Board. Provided however, should any prequalified person during the period of any prequalification seek to modify or amend the prequalification, the period of the amended prequalification shall be the remainder of the existing prequalification period and the period of the existing prequalification shall not be affected or extended by any such modification or amendment granted by the Prequalification Review Board.

§ 13-402. - Paving contractor ~~license~~prequalification.

Any person engaging in paving construction work must be ~~licensed~~prequalified as a paving contractor by the City and must obtain all permits required by this Code and State and Federal regulations and laws. "Paving construction work" shall mean the contracting to make or provide, construct, remove, replace or maintain an impervious surface or other surface for the conveyance or transporting of persons or vehicles upon or across any public property, ~~less and except for persons solely in the business of providing sidewalks, driveway aprons and driveways as private work on private property.~~ Upon presentation of the appropriate ADA certification and payment of the ~~license~~prequalification fee and approval of the paving contractor prequalification application, a paving contractor ~~license~~prequalification certification shall be issued by the ~~Supervisor of Licenses~~City. In addition, as a pre-condition to obtaining a paving contractor ~~license~~prequalification and to renew a paving contractor ~~license~~prequalification, any person engaging in paving construction must obtain and maintain an ADA certification from a list of ADA certification classes acceptable to the City Engineer. The ADA certification will be effective for three years from the last day of the ADA certification class. The person making and signing the prequalification application or renewal must have a current ADA certification at time of application and any renewal and whenever the paving contractor is engaging in sidewalk construction work. Additionally, an officer, employee or representative of the paving contractor with a current ADA certification must be on site whenever sidewalk forms set, materials are poured or placed, and during City inspections. The prequalification fee for this class, and any revision or subclass thereof, is set forth in Chapter 60, the General Schedule of Fees.

§ 13-403. - Water pipeline contractor ~~license~~prequalification.

Except as otherwise expressly permitted by this Code, any person engaging in water construction work must be ~~license-prequalified~~ as a water contractor by the City and must obtain all permits required by this Code and State and Federal regulations and laws. "Water construction work" shall mean the contracting to make or provide any construction, removal, replacement or maintenance work on public property which does or will be connected to a publicly owned or maintained potable water source or system. "Water construction work" shall also include the contracting to make or provide any construction, removal, replacement or maintenance work to bring a water line from the City main to the fire sprinkler system. ~~As a condition precedent to obtaining a water contractor license, the applicant must be certified by the State of Oklahoma~~ ~~Class a Class "D" water operator~~. Upon presentation of the ~~Class "D" certification~~ payment of the license-prequalification fee and approval of the water contractor prequalification application, a water contractor ~~license-prequalification certification~~ shall be issued by the ~~Supervisor of Licenses~~ City. The prequalification fee for this class, and any revision or subclass thereof, is set forth in Chapter 60, the General Schedule of Fees.

§ 13-404. – Water Facilities contractor prequalification.

Except as otherwise expressly permitted by this Code, any person engaging in water facilities construction work must be prequalified as a water facilities contractor by the City and must obtain all permits required by this Code and State and Federal regulations and laws. "Water facilities construction work" shall mean the contracting to make or provide any construction, removal, replacement or maintenance work on public property which does or will be connected to a publicly owned or maintained potable water source or system. Upon presentation of the payment of the prequalification fee and approval of the water facilities contractor prequalification application, a water facilities contractor prequalification certification shall be issued by the City. The prequalification fee for this class, and any revision or subclass thereof, is set forth in Chapter 60, the General Schedule of Fees.

§ 13-4054. - ~~Sanitary sewer~~ Wastewater pipeline contractor license-prequalification.

Except as otherwise expressly permitted by this Code, any person engaging in ~~sanitary sewer wastewater~~ construction work must be ~~license-prequalified~~ as a ~~sanitary sewer wastewater~~ contractor with the City and must obtain all permits required by this Code and State and Federal regulations and laws. "~~Sanitary sewer Wastewater~~ construction work" shall mean the contracting to make or provide any construction, removal, replacement or maintenance work on any property ~~or facility~~ which does or will connect to or discharge into a publicly owned or maintained sanitary sewer system ~~or facility~~. ~~As a condition precedent to obtaining a sanitary sewer contractor license, the applicant must be certified by the State of Oklahoma as~~ ~~Class a Class "D" wastewater operator~~. Upon presentation of the payment of the license-prequalification fee and approval of the wastewater contractor prequalification application, a ~~sanitary sewer wastewater~~ contractor ~~license-prequalification certification~~ shall be issued by the ~~Supervisor of Licenses~~ City. The prequalification fee for this class, and any revision or subclass thereof, is set forth in Chapter 60, the General Schedule of Fees.

§ 13-406. – Wastewater Facilities contractor prequalification.

Except as otherwise expressly permitted by this Code, any person engaging in wastewater facilities construction work must be prequalified as a wastewater facilities contractor with the City and must obtain all permits required by this Code and State and Federal regulations and laws. "Wastewater facilities construction work" shall mean the contracting to make or provide any construction, removal, replacement or maintenance work on any property or facility which does or will connect to or discharge into a publicly owned or maintained sanitary sewer system or facility. Upon presentation of the payment of the prequalification fee and approval of the wastewater facilities contractor prequalification application, a wastewater facilities contractor prequalification certification shall be issued by the City. The prequalification fee for this class, and any revision or subclass thereof, is set forth in Chapter 60, the General Schedule of Fees.

§ 13-4075. - Building contractor license prequalification.

Any person engaging in building construction work must be ~~license~~prequalified as a building contractor by the City and must obtain all permits required by this Code and State and Federal regulations and laws. "Building construction work" shall mean the contracting to make or provide any beneficial or valuable change or addition, betterment, enhancement or amelioration of upon or to any new, proposed or existing structure on public property for which a building permit is required. Upon payment of the ~~license~~prequalification fee and approval of the building contractor ~~prequalification application~~, a building contractor ~~license~~prequalification certification shall be issued by the ~~Supervisor of Licenses~~City. The prequalification fee for this class, and any revision or subclass thereof, is set forth in Chapter 60, the General Schedule of Fees.

~~§ 13-406. – Environmental contractor license.~~

~~Any person engaging in environmental work must be licensed as an environmental contractor by the City and must obtain all permits required by this Code and State and Federal regulations and laws. "Environmental work" shall mean the providing or contracting to provide any work involving asbestos, underground storage tanks, hazardous material mediation or lead abatement. Upon payment of the license fee, an environmental contractor license shall be issued by the Supervisor of Licenses.~~

§ 13-4087. - Traffic signal contractor license prequalification.

Any person engaging in traffic signal construction work must be ~~license~~prequalified as a traffic signal contractor by the City and must obtain all permits required by this Code and State and Federal regulations and laws. "Traffic signal construction work" shall mean contracting to make or provide any construction, installation, removal, replacement or maintenance work on traffic signalization devices or any construction, removal, replacement, or maintenance work on traffic control or striping. Upon payment of the ~~license~~prequalification fee and approval of the traffic signal contractor ~~prequalification application~~, a traffic signal contractor ~~license~~prequalification certification shall be issued by the ~~Supervisor of Licenses~~City. The prequalification fee for this class, and any revision or subclass thereof, is set forth in Chapter 60, the General Schedule of Fees.

§ 13-4098. - Storm water contractor ~~license~~ prequalification.

Any person engaging in storm water construction work must be ~~license~~ prequalified as a storm water contractor by the City and must obtain all permits required by this Code and State and Federal regulations and laws. "Storm water construction work" shall mean the contracting to make or provide any storm water construction, removal, replacement or maintenance work: (1) on any public property; (2) to a publicly owned or maintained facility; or (3) on private property or from a private facility which does or will connect to or discharge into a natural conveyance or a publicly owned or maintained manmade conveyance. Upon payment of the ~~license~~ prequalification fee and approval of the storm water contractor prequalification application, a storm water contractor ~~license~~ prequalification certification shall be issued by the ~~Supervisor of Licenses~~ City. The prequalification fee for this class, and any revision or subclass thereof, is set forth in Chapter 60, the General Schedule of Fees.

§ 13-4109. - Bridge contractor ~~license~~ prequalification.

Any person engaging in bridge construction work must be ~~license~~ prequalified as a bridge contractor by the City and must obtain all permits required by this Code and State and Federal regulations and laws. "Bridge construction work" shall mean the contracting to make or provide any construction, removal, replacement or maintenance work on any bridge upon or across any public property for utility, vehicle and/or pedestrian access, crossing and/or other need to traverse or pass. "Bridge" shall mean either a span bridge with at least two abutments and a span between them, or box culvert 20 feet or over in length. Upon payment of the ~~license~~ prequalification fee and approval of the bridge contractor prequalification application, a bridge contractor ~~license~~ prequalification certification shall be issued by the ~~Supervisor of Licenses~~ City. The prequalification fee for this class, and any revision or subclass thereof, is set forth in Chapter 60, the General Schedule of Fees.

§ 13-411. - Demolition contractor prequalification.

Any person engaging in demolition construction work must be prequalified as a demolition contractor by the City and must obtain all permits required by this Code and State and Federal regulations and laws. "Demolition construction work" shall mean the contracting to demolish or detonate a structure by means of any equipment or explosive, or excavate earth, rock or other materials in or on the ground by use of mechanized equipment or blasting. Upon payment of the prequalification fee and approval of the demolition contractor prequalification application, a demolition contractor prequalification certification shall be issued by the City. The prequalification fee for this class, and any revision or subclass thereof, is set forth in Chapter 60, the General Schedule of Fees.

§ 13-412. - Roofing contractor prequalification.

Any person engaging in roofing construction work must be prequalified as a roofing contractor by the City and must obtain all permits required by this Code and State and Federal regulations and laws. "Roofing construction work" shall mean the contracting to install, fabricate, or assemble equipment or system included in roofing systems, as defined in the International

Building Code, as adopted by the Oklahoma Uniform Building Code Commission, commercial, industrial, or public building roof and/or contracting to renovate, remodel, re-roof, repair, maintain, alter, and waterproof commercial, industrial or public building roof. Upon payment of the prequalification fee and approval of the roofing contractor prequalification application, a roofing contractor prequalification certification shall be issued by the City. The prequalification fee for this class, and any revision or subclass thereof, is set forth in Chapter 60, the General Schedule of Fees.

§ 13-413. - Electrical contractor prequalification.

Any person engaging in electrical construction work must be prequalified as an electrical contractor by the City and must obtain all permits required by this Code and State and Federal regulations and laws. "Electrical construction work" shall mean the contracting to installation, fabrication, or assembly of equipment or systems included in building, structure, property or "premises wiring", as defined in the National Electrical Code (158:40-1-4. Standard of Installation) which is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference, including actual work with electrical components, such as, layout, installation, maintenance, repair, testing or replacement of all or part of electrical wires, conduits, apparatus, fixtures, appliances, or equipment for transmitting, carrying, controlling, or using electricity in, on, outside or attached to a building, structure, property or premises and licensed as an electrical contractor in Oklahoma. Upon payment of the prequalification fee and approval of the electrical contractor prequalification application, an electrical contractor prequalification certification shall be issued by the City. The prequalification fee for this class, and any revision or subclass thereof, is set forth in Chapter 60, the General Schedule of Fees.

§ 13-414. - Plumbing contractor prequalification.

Any person engaging in plumbing construction work must be prequalified as a plumbing contractor by the City and must obtain all permits required by this Code and State and Federal regulations and laws. "Plumbing construction work" shall mean the contracting to planning and practical installation of plumbing, which is defined to include, all installation, repair, maintenance and renovation for all piping, fixtures, appurtenances, and appliances for a water supply or disposal of wastewater, liquid waste or sewage, and/or all piping, fixtures, appurtenances, and appliances in connection with a water supply, sanitary drainage, or storm drainage facilities within or adjacent to any building, structure, conveyance on the premises and in connection with a water main or other source of water supply, or in connection with a public disposal system or other acceptable terminal and licensed under the Oklahoma Plumbing License Law of 1955 as a plumbing contractor. Upon payment of the prequalification fee and approval of the plumbing contractor prequalification application, a plumbing contractor prequalification certification shall be issued by the City. The prequalification fee for this class, and any revision or subclass thereof, is set forth in Chapter 60, the General Schedule of Fees.

§ 13-415. - Heating and Air Conditioning (HVAC) contractor prequalification.

Any person engaging in HVAC construction work must be prequalified as a HVAC contractor by the City and must obtain all permits required by this Code and State and Federal regulations

and laws. "Heating and Air Conditioning (HVAC) construction work" shall mean the contracting to install, maintain, repair, or renovate, in whole or in part, any heating, system, exhaust system, cooling system, ventilation system, or any equipment or piping carrying air for ventilation purposes, or the installation, maintenance, repair, or renovation of process piping used to carry liquid, substance or material, including steam for space heating purposes and licensed as an HVAC contractor in Oklahoma. Upon payment of the prequalification fee and approval of the HVAC contractor prequalification application, a HVAC contractor prequalification certification shall be issued by the City. The prequalification fee for this class, and any revision or subclass thereof, is set forth in Chapter 60, the General Schedule of Fees.

§ 13-416. - Streetcar contractor prequalification.

Any person engaging in streetcar construction work must be prequalified as a streetcar contractor by the City and must obtain all permits required by this Code and State and Federal regulations and laws. "Streetcar construction work" shall mean the contracting to install, maintain, repair embedded rail and DC electrical systems. Upon payment of the prequalification fee and approval of the streetcar contractor prequalification application, a streetcar contractor prequalification certification shall be issued by the City. The prequalification fee for this class, and any revision or subclass thereof, is set forth in Chapter 60, the General Schedule of Fees.

§ 13-4176. - Bore contractor prequalification.

Any person engaging in bore construction work must be prequalified as a bore contractor by the City and must obtain all permits required by this Code and State and Federal regulations and laws. "Bore construction work" shall mean the contracting to dig, bore, drill, trench, or any other method that is used to dig away material. Upon payment of the prequalification fee and approval of the bore contractor prequalification application, a bore contractor prequalification certification shall be issued by the City. The application fee for this class, and any revision or subclass thereof, is set forth in Chapter 60, the General Schedule of Fees.

§ 13-4187. - License-Prequalification—Terms.

Whenever the performance, contracting or acceptance of any work requires the person to be prequalified ~~and licenses~~, the term of the ~~license-prequalification~~ shall be for up to one year, said term being coterminous with the granting and expiration of the prequalification regardless of when the applicant applies for and obtains the ~~and license-prequalified~~. ~~License-Prequalification~~ obtained by persons for work not requiring prequalification shall be for a term of one year from the date of issuance of the ~~license-prequalification~~. Provided however, any ~~license prequalification~~ may be suspended or revoked as provided in this Code.

§ 13-4198. - LICENSE-Prequalification—Fees.

A person required by this article to obtain ~~or renew~~ a contractor ~~license-prequalification~~ shall first pay to the ~~City Treasurer Supervisor of Licenses~~ the ~~prequalification~~ fee for such ~~license-prequalification~~ as established in Chapter 60, the General Schedule of Fees. ~~An application to modify or amend prequalification, change the name of the prequalified person,~~

reinstate prequalification or to add additional prequalification classes shall be treated as a new prequalification application and require the submission of a new application and payment of another prequalification fee. Once paid, no refund or rebate of any prequalification fees shall be issued.

A person required to submit an application, or an application to amend prequalification, change the name of the prequalified person, reinstate prequalification or any additional prequalification classes shall be treated as a new prequalification application and require the submission of a new application and payment of another prequalification fee. The amount of such fee(s) shall be as established in Chapter 60, the General Schedule of Fees, Section 60-13-61. Prequalification fee. Once paid, no refund or rebate of any ~~license prequalification~~ fees shall be issued.

~~§ 13-412. Prequalification application—Fees.~~

~~A person making application for prequalification or application for renewal of prequalification required by this chapter shall first pay to the City Clerk the fee established in Chapter 60, the General Schedule of Fees. Provided, an application to amend prequalification, change the name of the prequalified person, reinstate prequalification or to add additional prequalification classes shall be treated as a new prequalification application and require the submission of a new application and payment of another fee. Once paid, no refund or rebate of any prequalification application fees shall be issued.~~

§ 13-4203. - City employees.

Nothing in this article requiring a license prequalification to engage in construction work on public property shall apply to City employees acting within the scope of their employment for the City.

§ 13-4214. - Special provision.

Notwithstanding Sections 13-401(f), 13-410, 26-11 or any other section or provision in this Code to the contrary, the ~~Supervisor of Licenses~~ the Prequalification Review Board may extend the term of any annual license prequalification in accordance with policies established by the Prequalification Review Board, provided any such extension shall not change the one year term of any subsequent renewal. ~~set forth in Sections 13-402 through 13-409 and the Prequalification Review Board may extend the prequalification period set forth in Section 13-401(f) for: (1) less than one calendar year, or (2) for a period in excess of one year but less than two years, for the purpose of distributing the renewals throughout the calendar year. Provided however any fee to be paid for said license or prequalification application shall be prorated for the period beyond the initial one year.~~

SECTION 2. That Sections 60-13-61, 60-13-62, 60-13-63, 60-13-64, 60-13-65, 60-13-66, 60-13-67, 60-13-68, 60-13-69 of Article XII of Title 13 of Chapter 60 of the Oklahoma City Municipal Code, 2010, is hereby amended to read as follows:

CHAPTER 60

GENERAL SCHEDULE OF FEES

TITLE 13. BUSINESSES

ARTICLE XII. PREQUALIFICATION AND CONTRACTOR'S LICENSES

* * *

§ 60-13-61. - Prequalification ~~application~~ fee.

(a) Fees for p Prequalification application fee for prequalification classes in Sections 13-402 through 13-417 and any subclasses and revised, other and additional classes and subclasses established or revised by the Prequalification Review Board:

(a~~1~~) person applying for Class A, B or C with a business address and yard within a 40 mile radius of the office of the City Engineer, 420 West Main Street, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, annual fee \$~~360.00~~180.00

(b~~2~~) person applying for Class A, B or C with a business address and a yard within the State of Oklahoma but a business address or a yard outside the 40 mile radius listed in Subsection 60-13-60(a) above, annual fee \$~~470.00~~235.00

(c~~3~~) person applying for Class A, B or C with a business address or yard outside the State of Oklahoma, annual fee \$~~1,480.00~~740.00

(b) Provided, however, the prequalification fee:

(1) Paid between effective date of ordinance and June 30, 2019, inclusive, fees shall be assessed and collected at 100% of the rate shown in the above Prequalification Fee schedule.

(2) Paid thereafter (on or after June 30, 2019), prequalification fees will be assessed and collected based upon the prequalification fee rate as will be adjusted on July 1, 2019, and annually on July 1 of each year thereafter, in accordance with the following formula rounded up to the nearest full cent:

$$\text{Fee} = (R) (Y / Z)$$

Where:

R = the applicable prequalification fee rate in the table above.

Y = "Consumer Price Index-U": Consumer Price Index-U as published the last week of June of the most current year.

Z = "June 2018 Consumer Price Index-U": Consumer Price Index-U as published the last week of June of 2018 being +.2% (+.0002).

(3) Public Works Director will present to Council at a public meeting an annual report on prequalification fee funds and an annual report on the prequalification fee rate adjustment.

A "business address" as the term is used herein shall mean a place of business staffed with competent personnel from which all work for which prequalification is required shall be

administrated, managed and coordinated. A post office box shall not be considered a business address.

A "yard" as the term is used herein shall mean the place furthest from the City Engineer's office: where any equipment referenced in the prequalification application is located for from which any off-site work and any off site materials shall be stored, for work for which prequalification is required.

The "business address" and the "yard" must be in existence and use at the time the application is made.

Should an applicant apply to be prequalified in more than one class or subclass on a single application form, then a single fee shall be paid which fee shall be the highest fee of all classes and subclasses on said subject application.

~~§ 60-13-62. Paving contractor license fee.~~

~~license, annual 242.00~~

~~§ 60-13-63. Water line contractor license fee.~~

~~license, annual 242.00~~

~~§ 60-13-64. Sanitary sewer line contractor license fee.~~

~~license, annual 242.00~~

~~§ 60-13-65. Building contractor license fee.~~

~~License, annual 242.00~~

~~§ 60-13-66. Environmental contractor license fee.~~

~~License, annual 242.00~~

~~§ 60-13-67. Traffic signal contractor license fee.~~

~~License, annual 242.00~~

~~§ 60-13-68. Storm water contractor license fee.~~

~~License, annual 242.00~~

~~§ 60-13-69. Bridge contractor license fee.~~

~~License, annual 242.00~~

Section 3. EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after 12:00 a.m. on February 1, 2019.

INTRODUCED AND READ in open meeting of the Council of The City of Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, this 23rd day of October, 2018.

PASSED by the Mayor of The City of Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, this 18th day of December, 2018.

SIGNED by the Mayor of The City of Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, on this 18th day of December, 2018.

ATTEST: (seal)
Amanda Kelsey
CITY CLERK



David Holt

REVIEWED for form and legality.

Hailey Kaudon
Assistant Municipal Counselor